A REGULAR MEETING
Of The
TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER BOARD
Will Be Held On
TUESDAY, February 14, 2012
At
5:15 p.m.
In The
COMMISSION CHAMBERS

(2™ floor, Governmental Center)
400 Boardman Avenue

Traverse City Light and Power will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services,
such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at
the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon notice to Traverse City
Light and Power. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
the Light and Power Department by writing or calling the following.

Traverse City Light and Power

1131 Hastings Street

Stephanie Tvardek
Administrative Assistant
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686
(231) 932-4543

Traverse City, MI 49686

(231) 922-4940

Posting Date: 2-10-12

4:00 p.m.




Light and Power Board 2 February 14, 2012
Regular Meeting

AGENDA
Pledge of Allegiance
1. Roll Call

2. Consent Calendar

The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together
to be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any member of the Board, staff or the public
may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed therefrom and placed elsewhere on the agenda
Sor full discussion. Such requests will be automatically respected. If an item is not removed from the
consent calendar, the action noted in parentheses on the agenda is approved by a single Board action
adopting the consent calendar.

a. Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 24, 2012.

3. Old Business

a. Discussion of City Commission’s Increased Contribution Request. (Coco/Rice)

4. New Business

a. Consideration of entering into closed session to discuss L&P Collective Bargaining
Agreement negotiations. (Rice)

b. Consideration of authorizing a contract for the Bay Street Project — electrical cable and
equipment installation construction. (Dine)

c. Consideration of authorizing a purchase order for 69kV cable splices for the Bay Street
Undergrounding project. (Dine)

d. South Side Distribution Substation project authorization. (Rice/Dine)

5. Appointments

None.

6. Reports and Communications

a. From Legal Counsel.

b. From Staff.

l. Verbal update re: Generation Survey process. (Rice)
2. Verbal update re: DDA/Wi-Fi project. (Rice)
3. Verbal update re: Business After Hours event on February 15, 2012. (Wheaton)
4, Verbal update re: Old Town Neighborhood Association meeting on February 16,
2012. (Wheaton)
C. From Board.

1. TCL&P Efficiency Study. (Coco)

7. Public Comment

/st




TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Held at 5:15 p.m., Commission Chambers, Governmental Center
Tuesday, January 24, 2012

Board Members -
Present: Barbara Budros, Jim Carruthers, Patrick McGuire, John Snodgrass, Linda
Johnson, Mike Coco
Absent: John Taylor
Ex Officio Member -
Present: R. Ben Bifoss
Others: Ed Rice, W. Peter Doren, T1m Arends, Stephanie Tvardek, Karen Feahr,

Tom Olney

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. by Chairman Coco.

With no objection from the Board, Ed Rice requested and Chairman Coco removed item 4(c)
from the agenda.

Item 2 on the Agenda being Consent C‘llendar '

Moved by Carruthers, seconded by McGuire, that the followmg actions, as recommended on the
Consent Calendar portion of the Agenda, be app1 oved:

a. Minutes of the Regular Meetlng of January 10, 2012.
CARRIED unammously (Taylo1 absent)

Chairman Coco recogmzed R;alph Soffredine for his service on the Light and Power Board.
Ralph Soffredine addressed the Board.

Item 3 on the Agenda being ()ld‘«Business
None.

Item 4 on the Agenda beiné New Business

4(a). Consideration of a Resolution and Tall Ship License.
The following individuals addressed the Board:
Ed Rice, Executive Director
Tim Arends, Controller

W. Peter Doren, General Counsel

Moved by Carruthers, seconded by Johnson that the Board adopts the Resolution Certifying
Limited License Interest in the Coal Dock to be Surplus and which approves the License




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 2 January 24, 2012

Agreement with Traverse Tall Ship Company, LLC; subject to the City Commission concurring
in the certification of surplus status.

Roll Call:

Yes — Carruthers, McGuire, Johnson, Coco
No — Budros, Snodgrass

CARRIED.
4(b). Presentation of the 2010-2011 Financial Audit.
The following individuals addressed the Board:
Steve Peacock, Rhemann Robson, 107 S. Cass St., Ste A
Ed Rice, Executive Director
Tim Arends, Controller

Ben Bifoss, City Manager

Moved by Johnson, seconded by McGuire that the ﬁnanmal statements f01 the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2011, be accepted. i

CARRIED unanimously. (Taylor absenf) ;

Commissioner Barbara Budros departed the meeting at 6:14 pm.

Item 5 on the Agenda being Appointments

None.

Item 6 on the Agenda beiﬁ;; ,:Re‘p‘rorts :Vz;i‘nd’(yfpmmuﬁn‘ri'cations
A. From Legal Couﬂsel’. g | |
None. .
B. From Staff Lt
1. Present‘é{’ién; from {IQIPPA.
The following individuals addressed the Board:

Dave Walters, General Manager, Michigan Public Power Agency
Amy DeLeeuw, CFO, Michigan Public Power Agency

2. Ed Rice spoke re: Kids Creek Commons Neighborhood Association meeting held
on January 15, 2012.
3. Ed Rice spoke re: North Traverse Heights Neighborhood Association meeting on

January 26, 2012.




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 3 January 24, 2012

C. From Board.

1. Commissioner Jim Carruthers spoke re: Bloomberg News Weekly articles on
Sustainable Energy and Fracking.
2. City Manager Ben Bifoss announced that a letter from the City Commission

detailing its request of TCL.&P would be forthcoming.

Item 7 on the Agenda being Public Comment

The following individuals addressed the Board:
-Rick Buckhalter, 932 Kelly Street, Ratepayer

There being no objection, Chairman Coco declared the meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m.

Edward E. Rice, Secretary
/st LIGHT AND POWER BOARD




) . GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
The C|ty of Traverse C]ty 400 Boardman Avenue
Traverse City, Ml 49684
. . (231) 922-4440
Office of the City Manager (231) 922-4476 Fax

tcmanage@traversecitymi.gov

January 27, 2012

Traverse City Light and Power Board
Attn: Ed Rice, Executive Director
1131 Hastings Street

Traverse City, MI 49686

Dear Ed:

At your Board meeting of January 10, 2012, the Light and Power Board discussed the Traverse
City Mayor’s requests of TCLP. At the time of that discussion, there was a concern whether the
request represented the views of the majority of the City Commission. To answer that question:
this matter was on the regular Study Session agenda for discussion on January 23, 2012.

To be specific, the following items were discussed:

1. Increase the contribution to the City by $1.0 million;
2. Freeze rates for Traverse City residential customers; and
3 Have the City institute efficiency review of TCLP operations.

Please note that the Mayor has rescinded his request regarding the attorney, so that matter was
not discussed.

The City Commission endorses item #1. Some concern was expressed that TCLP may need the
available unrestricted net assets if a local generation project was imminent. However, it appears
that any such project would not create a significant draw on TCLP funds, at least in FY 2012/13.

Please see the attached information discussed by the City Commission at the January 23, 2012
Study Session regarding the Bayfront Plan. While TCLP funding would not be required prior to
the FY 2012/13, a City Commission decision will be necessary on the Scope and Scale of the
Bayfront Plan in mid-February. That would allow necessary work to be accomplished this
winter/spring to allow construction to commence in September, 2012. The City would greatly
appreciate the support of TCLP for the Bayfront Plan.

The City Commission endorses item #2. Please note that there is no term associated with this
request. The City clearly understands that every utility business relies on the ratepayers to
provide necessary funds to maintain operations. However, with the TCLP unrestricted net assets
increasing each of the last four fiscal years, it is seems clear that current rates are sufficient for

current needs.



Traverse City Light and Power Board
January 27, 2012
Page 2

The City Commission endorses item #3. Attached, please find correspondence to the Traverse
Bay Economic Development Corporation that could serve as a facilitator in that process.
However, if TCLP prefers some alternate approach, the City would be open to that discussion as
well. Please note the Mayor’s expectation is that the contracting would be through the City, with
TCLP reimbursing the City for costs incurred. TCLP would certainly be in the loop regarding

those costs.

I will be in attendance at your meeting of February 14 and available for questions. Thank you
for your timely attention to these matters.

Sincerely,

R. Ben Bifoss
City Manager

copy: City Commission
TCLP Board
Doug Luciani, TBEDC



9a\ The City of Traverse City

Ty |
===] Communication to the City Commission
TO: CITY COMMISSIONERS
DATE: =~ JANUARY 20, 2012
FROM: R. BEN BIFOSS, CITY MANAGER f
SUBJECT: BAYFRONT PLAN

The current schedule for the Bayfront Plan anticipates that construction will.
commence immediately after Labor Day, or September 4, 2012. Backing up from
that date, in order to allow adequate time to develop plans and specifications, allow
time for reviews and approvals, bidding and contracting, final decisions on the
scope and scale of the project need to be determined in early February.

To date, fundraising for the Bayfront Plan totals approximately $1.4 million. The
sources of that funding are shown on the attached Exhibit 1. :

The base Clinch Park Phase 1 Plan is attached as Exhibit 2. It includes a scaled
down bathhouse; it does not include the terracing and it includes a partial trail
system. The estimated cost of the base plan is approximately $1.6 million.

The desired Clinch Park Phase 1 Plan is attached as Exhibit 3. It includes a more
complete bathhouse and concession building, the terracing, completing the trail
system through Clinch Park, and improvements to the existing Cass Street tunnel
The estimated cost of the more desirable plan is $2.6 million. :

Earlier this evening, the City Commission considered the Mayor's request to the
Light and Power Board including a multi-year increase in the City fee of $1
million. If the City Commission endorses that request and if the Light and Power
Board agrees to that request, the first year’s allocation could be used to complete
the more desirable Clinch Park Plan. The City Manager has requested that the
DDA consider funding the Cass Street tunnel improvements under any scenatio
that would cover the approximate $200,000 gap between available funds and the
estimated costs of the Bayfront Plan. This would be in lieu of a new tunnel in

conjunction with the Hotel Indigo.




#*

I LIGIHXH

107901 104 pasj1ewised st 1 Inq ‘000°0S$ peSpejd sdueinsuj AuaSey,

00T'vOV'TS Suipuad/pe3pajd spuny |ejo] 19foid
000°00T$ jeloigns sjueln bBuipuad
000°00TS 1UBJID UOIIBAIBSUOD J31B\ PUB pueT

sisenbay jueln buipuad
00T'7OETS | POSp3|d spung |ejoigns
009°706% spung A1) pue a3e3s [ejoigns
008°05¥S vaa Ay ssienes)
008°05¥S pung isni] s90Jnosay jeinieN

spung A1) pue s1e3§
00s'zovs spunj [e307 jejoigns
000'STS Jamod pue 817 Al asiened) 059665'TS |Ie104 199f0id
000°0T$ neaJng SI0USIA 73 uousAuo) D1 | [0S9°807S | (% ST) SusauiBu]
000'01S uonepunod ssqweys JL | 000 T6£°TS [eloigng
000°sS uoliepunod Ajlwe4 jexonwiyds 1000°STCS _ osnoyyleqg men
000'S/S seney) Ateroy | |000°LLTS Sunysi pue Suidesspuer
000°0S$ uolzepunog uossj0 | [000°06$ S3IjUBWY pue ainjiuing alg
00001$ upd4 Auunwwo) jeuoisay |9 000¥SS Sujuapim/iuswsoueyuy |led] paziIol0W-uoH
000's$ (uonepunog eidoin) dnoig N4 000°08€$ punoigAe|d [ednieN pue adedsiarep ueIsauy
000°ST$ Jauodies | 1000°00€S 3.y Aejd ped ysejds
0000S1S uonepunog AS1su3 31Q 000°STS younet jeog jjews ssa29y [eSIaAIUN
000szS A81suz s;swnsuo) | 000°55S yoeag 01 $5920V |eSIaAIuN
000°sT$ uonepunoj uewuspalg | |000°SSS 1918\ 01 SS90V |eSIaAIUN
00SLS uonepunod Ajlwed sia3g | [000°05S “uonezijigels jusunjuequiy jjepn Suuielsy
paspaid uoiepunoy |eJo7 is0) swa) adoas

paspald spund [e10)

198png | aseyd ued yuyy

(1 9seyd) sed youipd
uosuedwo) paspald spund jendy o3 128png uejd Juosjheg




10

uesiapueNeI{LEg




11

€ LI9IHXH

ﬁ
b8
2t
Ayt

YRS Ny o

-’
e

e
2 ,,..1.%_\.
Ry - \.\ﬁ...,

% RIS, AT




CONNECTIONTO PIER

EXISTING PARKING _ .//./

<127 CARS T, T ~ THE POINT

- 15 TRAILER Nt P /- rearrange on site parking to afford
PROPOSED PARKING i 3 \ greenspace and access to point. with ex-
<141 CARS * X

pansive views of Old Miszion and the Bay
=15 TRAILER - public artwork as focal point
- natural shoreline edge
- rain garden filters stormwater from
parking lot
- incorporate decorative and/or perme-
able pavement o parking can double as
programmable plaza space

MARINA STORAGE BUILDING

- accommodates storage and electrical needs

NATURAL PLAY AREA
- artesian waterscape is ,/
interactive element .
MARINA PLAZA '\
- nature interpreted through %
- programmable plaza for small events 2 {ay-abk i EN
and gatherings sy . play-able art N
- parking parallels drive to mantain Ry h
connectivity of open spaces
- parking serves as plaza space during
fesuvals and events

UNIVERSAL SMALL " oy

-beat launch

TAR.T. TRAIL

-*Time to Let Go' sculpture at
park and trail entrance

- relocate crossing to edge of
parking, eliminate S spaces

ARTESIAN WATERSCAPE QUTFALL
- natural plantings and stone
outcroppings

- shelf wetland for filtration and
interpretation
- provide elevated speed table
wable for at grade cross:
S o BATH HOUSE PLAZA

-~ - flexible space for gathering and dining
-~ - incoroporates splash play into hirger zpace
- prominent location, overlooking the Bay

LAWN TERRACES

- foreground for grandview parkway views
to bath house

- opportunity for gathering and picnicking
-alternative to sand beach experience

- step down seating at waterscape

. .ADA BEACH MAT

INFORMAL AMPHITHEATER
- flexible open space for events and gatherings
= open air pavillion accommdates performances
and large picnics

~——
CON FOSTER BUILDING AND GARDENS |\\

- flexible event space for parties and banquets
- ndoor/outdoor cafe

- formal lawn terrace to accommodate outdoor ] g 5 -l o f.x/\
events and temporary tent set up / » 2 P X

GENTLY SLOPED WALKWAY

1y

Q TART_TRAIL

-"orchard’ plantng of ornamental trees
celebrates regional heritage
ARTESIAN WATERSCAPE
- artezian ‘Source Founuin' serves as focal point
for informal garden space
- elegant water channel meanders through site
as inceractive. universally accessible feature
~ garden bridge engages water

/J/._.CZZm_: CONNECTION TO UQ<<Z._.0<<Z‘ e S,
- simplé stoped walkway connects downtown to Bath House and shoreline b
- clear site linez into and beyond park provide more pleasant entry experience

@M BN L A Te—

»

OHanueErson

EXHIBIT 4

12



Clinch Park Development
10-Jan-12

Conceptual Estimate of Probable Costs DRAFT

Hamilton Anderson Associates

Project #2011073.00

4

Description Qty Units Cost/Unit Total
Phase 1 .
Site Demolition and Preparation
1|Mobilization 3% 1 Allowance 57,144.60 57,144.60
2|Existing building removal 1 Allowance 50,000.00 50,000.00
3|Underground electrical removal 1 Allowance 5,000.00 5,000.00
4|Tree removal and clearing 1 Allowance 8,000.00 8,000.00
S|Tree protection 20 EA 250.00 5,000.00
6Train track removal (Phase 1 Area) 900 LF 10.00 9,000.00
7|Train track removal (Remaining Area) 1,200 LF 10.00; 12,000.00
8|Train station / trestle removal 1 Allowance 5,000.00 5,000.00
9|Concrete wall removal 450 LF 25.00 11,250.00
10|Concrete steps removal 220 LF 20.00 4,400.00!
11{Concrete & brick pavement removal 1,400 SY 5.00 7,000.00
12|Asphalt removal 700 SY 3.50 2,450.00
13(Sign removal S EA 200.00 1,000.00
14|Light pole and base removal 5 EA 500.00 2,500.00
15|Flag pole and base removal 3 EA 500.00 500.00
16|Fence removal 70 If 3.00 210.00
17|Shoreline quarry stone relocated 1 Allowance 10,000.00 10,000.00; subtotal
18|Earthwork/Grading 1 Allowance 40,000.00 40,000.00] $ 230,454.60
19|Utilities
20[{Watermain Relocation @ Plaza 299 LF 105.00 31,395.00
21| Utility connections to Bath House 1 Allowance 15,000.00 15,000.00
22|Dewatering 2 Wk 6,000.00 12,000.00
23|Plaza drainage culvert 225 LF 28.00 6,300.00
24|Plaza drainage structure 2 EA 1,850.00 3,700.00 subtotal
25/Site Lighting 1 Allowance 100,000.00 100,000.00 $ 168,395.00
26|Artesian Water Source
27|Artesian Water Source Piping 725 LF 70.00 50,750.00
28|Artesian Water Source Valves 2 EA 1,250.00 2,500.00 :
29|Artesian Water Source 6' Structure 1 EA 2,450.00 2,450.00
30|Artesian Water Source Pavement Removal & Repair 150 SYD 40.00 6,000.00
31|Artesian Water Source Curb Removal & Repair 45 LF 20.00 900.00
32|Artesian channel 400 LF 125.00 50,000.00
33|Artesian 'Source' fountain 1 Allowance 40,000.00 40,000.00
34]Artesian outlet (planting and natural boulders) 4,500 SF 5.00 22,500.00
35|TART stream crossing culvert 40 LF 250.00 10,000.00 subtotal
36|Sidewalk stream crossing culvert 20 LF 250.00 5,000.00 $ 190,100.00
37|Site Improvements
38|Bath house 1 Allowance 450,000.00 450,000.00
39|Decorative paving at Bath House Plaza 10,000 SF 20,00 200,000.00
40|Dry laid retaining wall at lawn terraces 1100 LF 90.00 99,000.00
41|Cancrete walk (5") 9,100 SF 5.00 45,500.00
42|Asphalt paving (TART Trail) 10,000 SF 2.25 22,500.00
3|Completion of TART Trail within park (includes minor grading and prep) 8,500 SF 3.00 25,500.00
4|Relocate TART sculpture 1 Allowance 10,000.00 10,000.00!
45|Concrete retaining wall (small boat launch) 150 LF 125.00 18,750.00
46|Splash pad (Plumbing, Equipment, lighting and installation) 1 Allowance 125,000.00 125,000.00
47|Playscape 1 Allowance 30,000.00 30,000.00
8|Sculptural Play Features 1 Allowance 30,000.00 30,000.00 subtotal
49|Tunnel entrances and transition to Con Foster (see cost breakdown below) 1 Lump Sum 181,040.00 181,040.00/ $ 1,237,290.00
so|Landscaping, Furnishings and Site Lighting
51|Sodded lawn (includes 4" of topsoil) 34,500 SF 0.50 17,250.00
52[Shade trees 10 EA 600.00 6,000.00
53|Shrubs and grasses (includes planting soil and mulch) 9,000 SF 4.00 36,000.00
54/|lIrrigation, (shrubs and grasses) 1055 SY 9,00 9,495.00
S|lrrigation, (lawn) 3830 SsY 6.00 22,980.00
56|Table and seating 4 EA 5,000.00 20,000.00
57|Benches 4 EA 3,500.00 14,000.00;
58|Trash receptacles 2 EA 2,000.00 4,000.00
9|Drinking Fountain 1 EA 3,000.00 3,000.00 subtotal
60|Bike loops 4 EA 750.00 3,000.00{ $ 135,725.00
Contingency 20% 392,392.92
Construction Subtotal 2,354,357.52
Current Design and Enginering Fees 195,930.00
Add'l Design and Engineering Fees - 10% of added scope’
Permitting Allowance 5,000.00
PROJECT TOTAL (Phase 1) S 2,654,723.27J
Recommended Additional Phase | items (numbers below include 20% contingency)
Asphalt parking spaces along entry drive | s800 | sF 5.00] 34,800.00]

* Current fee is based on a construction cost of $1.36 Million.

EXHIBIT S

13



¢

Tunnel entrance North (included in Phase 1 costs)

540.00! votat Tunnel Entrance

Site Demo
Concrete wall removal 375 LF 25.00 9,375.00
Concrete steps removal 250 LF 10.00 2,500.00
Concrete & hrick pavement removal 400 SY 6.50 2,660.00]
Earthwork/Grading 1 Allowance 5,000.00, 5,000.00
Site Improvements
Concrete walk {5") 1,400 SF 5.00) 7,000.00]
Concrete steps 150 LF 60.00] 9,000]
Concrete retaining wall {+ 6’ ht.} 100 LF 500.00 50,000
Concrete retaining wall 100 LF 150.00 15,000/
Shrubs and grasses (includes planting soil and mulch) 6,000 SF 4.00] 24,000.00
lerigation, (shrubs and grasses) 667 Y 9,00 6,000
Lights {pole, fixture and fou ion} 2 EA 4,000.00 8,000
Benches 2 EA 3,500,00, 7,000.00
Trash receptacles 2 EA 1,500.00 3,000.00
Subtotal S 148,475.00
Tunnel entrance South {included in Phase 1 costs)
Site Demo
Concrete walf removal 35 LF 25.00] 875,00
Wood steps removal 300 SF 2.00 600.00}
Concrete pavement removal 150 sY 5.00 750.00]
Earthwork/Grading 1 Allowance 2,000.00 2,000.00]
Site Improvements
Concrete pavement {5") 800 SF 5.00| 4,000.00]
Concrete ramp 600 SF 10.00] 6,000.00}
Concrete retaining wall wall repair and painting 1 Allowance 5,000.00} 5,000.00}
Shrubs and grasses {includes planting sail and muich) 1,200 SF 4.00] 4,800.00
trrigation, {shrubs and grasses) 135 SY 4.00]
Lights (pole, fixture and { fation} 2 EA 4,000.00} 8,000.00
Subtotal -5 32,565.00

Work
181,040.00

14




Eatire PHases

Kayak rental

Decorative paving 3,000 SF 20.00 60,000.00
Kayak rental structure 1 Allowance 50,000.00 50,000.00
Contingency 20% 22,000.00
Design and Engineering fees 10% 13,200.00
Subtotal 145,200.00
The Garden :
Earthwork/Grading 1 Allowance 5,000.00 5,000.00
Decamposed granite path 1,520 SF 4.00 6,080.00
Path bridge 1 Allowance 10,000.00 10,000.00
Garden shrubs and grasses (includes planting soil and mulch) 15,300 SF 6.00 91,800.00
Irrigation, (shrubs and grasses) 1690 SY 9.00 15,210
Shade trees 6 EA 600.00 3,600.00
Flowering trees 6 EA 400.00 2,400.00
Benches 2 EA 3,500.00 7,000.00
Contingency 20% 28,218.00
Design and Engineering Fees 10% 16,930.80
Subtotal § 186,238.80
Con Foster Commons
Site Demo
Existing building remaval 1 Allowance 10,000.00 10,000.00
Electrical removal and relocation 1 Allowance 10,000.00 10,000.00
Tree removal and clearing 1 Allowance 2,000.00 2,000.00
Concrete wall removal 110 LF 25.00 2,750.00
Concrete & brick pa t removal (sidewalk) 318 SY 5.00 1,590.00
Light Pole and Base removal 2 EA 500.00 1,000.00
Sign Removal 3 EA 200.00 600.00
Fence removal 160 If 3.00 480.00
Earthwork/Grading 1 Allowance 15,000.00 15,000.00
Site Improvements
Building renovation and relocate HVAC to rooftop T8D
Concrete walk (5") 8,400 SF 5.00 42,000.00
Asphalt paving 1,500 SF 2.40 3,600.00
Terraced seating 530 LF 80.00 42,400.00
Sodded lawn (includes 4" of topsoil) 17,250 SF 0.50 8,625.00
Shrubs and grasses (includes planting soil and mulch) 5,100 SF 4.00 20,400.00
Irrigation, (shrubs and grasses) 570 SY 9.00 5,130.00
Irrigation, (lawn) 1910 SY 6.00 11,460.00
Shade trees 5 EA 600.00 3,000.00
Flowering trees 4 EA 400.00 1,600.00
Orchard trees 18 EA 400.00 7,200.00
Site lighting 1 Allowance 20,000.00 20,000.00
Benches 2 EA 3,500.00 7,000.00
Trash receptacles 2 EA 1,500.00 3,000.00
Contingency 20% 43,767.00
Design and Engineering Fees 10% 26,260.20
Subtotal $ 288,862.20
The Point
Site Demo
Tree removal and clearing 1 Allowance 1,000.00 1,000.00
Concrete & brick pavement removal 251 sY 5.00 1,255.00
Asphalt removal 990 SY 3.50 3,465.00
Light Pale and base removal 4 EA 500.00 2,000.00
Sign_removal 6 EA 200.00 _1,200.00
Site Improvements
Earthwork/Grading 1 Allowance 5,000.00 5,000.00!
Concrete walk (5") 200 SF 5.00 1,000.00
Concrete bridge (6' wide) 80 LF 150.00 12,000.00
Asphalt paving 2,600 SF 2.40 6,240.00
Public artwork 1 Allowance 25,000.00 25,000.00
Concrete retaining wall (at public artwork) 90 LF 150.00 13,500.00
Sodded lawn (includes 4" of topsoil) 4,500 SF 0.50 2,250.00,
Shrubs and grasses (includes planting soil and mulch) 4,400 SF 4.00 17,600.00
Rain garden 5,750 SF 8.00 46,000.00
Irrigation, (shrubs, grasses and rain garden) 960 SY 9.00 8,640.00
Irrigation, (lawn) 500 SY 6.00 3,000.00
Natural boulders 3,500 SF 10.00 35,000.00|
Site lighting 1 Allowance 16,000.00 16,000.00
Benches 2 EA 3,500.00 7,000.00!
Contingency 20% 41,430.00
Oesign and Engineering Fees 10% 24,858.00
Subtotal $ 273,438.00

15



&

Amphitheater

Site Demo

Mobilization 3% 1 Allowance 20,763.00 20,763.00
Existing building removal 1 Allowance 15,000.00 15,000.00
Underground electrical remaval 1 Allowance 5,000.00 5,000.00
Tree removal and clearing 1 Allowance 4,000.00 4,000.00
Tree protection 10 EA 250.00 2,500.00
Concrete wall removal 50 LF 25.00 1,250.00
Concrete steps removal 220 LF 10.00 2,200.00
Concrete & brick pavement removal 440 SY 5.00 2,200.00
Asphalt removal 1,100 SY 3.50 3,850.00
Light Pole and base removal 8 EA 500.00 4,000.00
Signage removal 5 EA 200.00 1,000.00
Swing gate removal 2 EA 500.00 1,000.00
Earthwork/Grading 1 Allowance 30,000.00 30,000.00
Site Improvements

Marina storage structure 1 Allowance 100,000.00 100,000.00
Concrete walk (5") 5,600 SF 5.00 28,000.00
Decorative pavement 4,800 SF 20.00 96,000.00
Permeable concrete 11,500 SF 10.00 115,000.00
Asphalt paving 6,500 SF 2.40 15,600.00
Amphitheater steps 150 LF 60.00 9,000.00
Amphitheater walls 100 LF 150.00 15,000.00
Amphitheater structure (open air) 1 Allowance 50,000.00 50,000.00
Play sculpture 1 Allowance 20,000.00 20,000.00
Sodded lawn (includes 4" of topsoil) 54,400 SF 0.50 27,200.00
Shrubs and grasses (includes planting soil and mulch) 3,100 SF 4.00 12,400.00
Irrigation, (shrubs and grasses) 400 SY 9.00 3,600.00
Irrigation, (lawn) 6050 SY 6.00 36,300.00
Shade trees 20 EA 600.00 12,000.00|
Site lighting 1 Allowance 40,000.00 40,000.00
Bollards 20 EA 800.00 16,000.00
Benches 6 EA 3,500.00 21,000.00
Trash receptacles 2 €A 1,500.00 3,000.00
Contingency 20% 142,572,60
Design and Engineering Fees 10% & 85,543.56

Subtotal $ 940,979.16

Project total $ 4,637,916.43

16



TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER DEPARTMENT
Projected Cash Flow Statement
For the Fiscal Years 2011-2012 through 2012-2013

$29,596,646 Cash & Investments @ 6-30-2011

($12,000,000) Cash Reserved for Catastrophic Events
(1,900,000) Reserved for Rate Stabilization - MPPA Investment
4,030,000 Projected Net Income 2011-12 & 2012-13 (without PCR cap)
(2,642,100) Commercial & Residential Rate Cap Reduction in Revenues
3,430,000 Add: Non Cash Items - Depreciation Expense

$20,514,546 Amount Available for Capital Improvements

($400,000) Community Solar Project

(500,000) Bay Street Overhead to Underground - Balance to Complete Project
(2,500,000) Overhead to Underground Conversion Projects
(1,950,000) Line Improvements, Extensions, New Services (normal operations)
(4,500,000) Distribution Substation Reliability Project

(500,000) DDA Wi-Fi Project & Fiber Customer Installations/Extensions
(5,200,000) Transmission Substation Reliability Project
(1,000,000) Pine Street Overhead to Underground Conversion Project
(4,100,000) Neighborhood Distribution Line Rehabilitation Projects

(150,000) SCADA Improvements - Reliability/Response Recovery

($285,454) Surplus Cash & Investments @ 6-30-2013

17



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF FEBRUARY 14, 2012
TRAVERSE CITY
, LIGHT & POWER

Communication to the Board of Directors

DATE: FEBRUARY 8, 2012 2> ~

SUBJECT: CLOSED SESSION — COLLECTIVE BARGAINING

FROM: EDWARD E. RICE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Pursuant to the Open Meeting Act, | recommend the Light & Power Board enter into closed
session immediately following public comment. A roll call vote is required with four affirmative

votes.
The following recommended motion would be appropriate to do so:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ,

THAT THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD ENTER INTO CLOSED SESSION IMMEDIATELY
FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION OF THE AGENDA TO CONSIDER THE
STRATEGY AND NEGOTIATION OF THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT FOR
THE TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER DEPARTMENT BARGAINING UNIT.

18




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF FEBRUARY 14, 2012

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

100 YEARS

To: Light & Power Board

From: Glen Dine (4.

Date: February 14, 2012

Subject: Bay Street Project — Electrical Cable & Equipment Installation Construction

Contract Award

Bids were obtained for the electrical cable and equipment installation and overhead
removals on Bay Street. Construction is expected to begin in March and completed by July
1%

Bids were as follows:

Bidder Base Bid
Kent Power, Inc. $479,841.75
Newkirk Electric Associates, Inc. $ 646,614.53
The Hydaker-Wheatlake Co. No Bid

This work will complete the Bay Street conversion of overhead facilities to underground
which began last spring. Staff will be issuing public service announcements alerting the
public of the project activities taking place as well as road closures. Staff will also notify
particular customers along Bay Street that will be directly impacted.

There will be times when particular sections of either the transmission system or
distribution system are taken out of service to facilitate construction. An unanticipated
problem during these time frames may result in wide area outages to customers that could
last for several hours until either the problem is resolved or the line segment impacted by
construction activities can be returned to service. Construction is scheduled for the month
of March through June.

Staff is recommending that the low bid from Kent Power be accepted. If the Board is in
agreement, the following motion is recommended:

19



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF FEBRUARY 14, 2012

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ,
THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY TO ENTER INTO
A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AGREEMENT WITH KENT POWER, INC., IN THE
AMOUNT OF $ 479,841.75 FOR THE BAY STREET INSTALLATION OF ELECTRICAL
UNDERGROUND CABLE AND EQUIPMENT, ALONG WITH REMOVAL OF OVERHEAD
ELECTRCIAL FACILITIES; SUBJECT TO APPROVAL AS TO SUBSTANCE BY THE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND APPROVAL AS TO FORM BY COUNSEL; AND
AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ADMINISTER AMENDMENTS AND
CHANGE ORDERS THAT ARE IN THE BEST INTERESTS OF THE LIGHT AND POWER
DEPARTMENT.

20




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF FEBRUARY 14, 2012

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER
100 YEARS
To: Light & Power Board
From: Glen Dine ‘tQOJ
Date: February 9, 2012

Subject: Bay Street Underground — 69kV Cable Splices

Staff has obtained competitive vendor quotes for the purchase of 69kV cable splices for the
Bay Street project as follows:

Vendor Quote

Power Line Supply; Reed City Ml $45,473.76
HD Supply; Mattoon, IL $ 47,268.90
RESCO; Madison, WI $ 48,384.00

Staff recommends issuing a purchase order to Power Line Supply in the amount of
$45,473.76

If the Board concurs, the following motion is recommended:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ;
THAT THE LIGHT AND POWER BOARD AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
TO ISSUE A PURCHASE ORDER TO POWER LINE SUPPLY IN THE AMOUNT OF

$45,473.76.

21



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF FEBRUARY 14, 2012

é‘(\gﬁ TRAVERSE CITY
V((k\ﬂ LIGHT & POWER

100 YEARS

To: Light & Power Board zf Q\

From: Ed Rice, Executive Director
Date: January 20, 2012
Subject: Project Authorization Request — South Side Distribution Substation

Staff has prepared a packet of information and is requesting authorization from the L&P
Board for staff to proceed with the development, design and construction of the South Side
Distribution Substation project. This project is identified in the L&P Capital Plan.

Details for this project are included in your packet. Staff will be prepared to answer any
questions.

Staff recommends L&P Board approval of the South Side Distribution Substation
Project and necessary expenditures in order to provide safe and reliable distribution
service to its customers. If the Board concurs, the following motion is appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ,
THAT THE LIGHT AND POWER BOARD AUTHORIZE STAFF TO PROCEED WITH THE
SOUTH SIDE DISTRIBUTION SUBSTATION PROJECT AND SEEK THE NECESSARY
BOARD APPROVALS FOR EXPENDITURES.

22




F TRAVERSE CITY

» LIGHT & POWER

’;f;-

t‘(
@

PROJECT AUTHORIZATION REQUEST

C/

))

Project Name: 69/13.8kv South Side Distribution Substation

Date of Board Presentation/Consideration: January 24, 2012

Board Action: Approved Not Approved No Action

Budgeted in Capital Plan:  Yes CIP:  $5,000,000

Objective: Target Completion date of July 1, 2013

Project Description:

Construct a new 12 MVA 69/13.8kv distribution substation and connect to the adjacent 69kv and
13.8kv lines on the south side of the TCL&P electric system. The major substation equipment
will include: one 12/16/20 MV A transformer; two 69kv FS¢ breakers; one 69kv circuit switcher;
aluminum bus with supporting structures; control house with equipment; five distribution
recloser exits and other equipment necessary to connect to the existing 69kv and 13.8kv system.

Site plan development will include other items such as landscape buffer and driveway access.

Reference: Substation Layout Drawing.
Project Purpose and Necessity (Problem We Are Solving):

As background information, TCL&P has four existing distribution substations, three of which are
located on the north half of the system, including one substation located next to the Sara Lee
Corporation. TCL&P has not constructed a new distribution substation necessitated by reliability
or load increase since 1987 or 25 years ago. The TCL&P load at that time was 40 MW (192,000
MWH and $13M in annual sales). The current load has increased to 71IMW (347,600 MWH and
$28.9M in annual sales). Growth and new development in the community drives the need for
critical electrical infrastructure that is safe and reliable.

Load increase on the south part of the system has been the result of Traverse Field Industrial
Park; Cherry Capital Airport expansion; developments along South US 31 Corridor, Cass Road
s/o S.Airport Road, Barlow/Woodmere area, LaFranier and Garfield corridors. This load growth
has increased the loading on all four existing substations and caused long distribution line
extensions to serve this load. This has led to numerous outages, particularly to the newer south
side loads such as Traverse Field Industrial Park. Due to the length of the distribution circuit in
this area which originates from Barlow Substation, this line length exposure and decreased
reliability will remain until such time a south side substation is constructed. Traverse Field
Industrial Park and other south side customers experienced 4 major interruptions in 2011. This
particular circuit has a high outage rate on TCL&P’s system compared to other circuits. During

23




PROJECT AUTHORIZATION REQUEST % LIGHT & POWER

required substation maintenance activities or emergency outages, it is becoming very difficult or
impossible to transfer loads without overloading existing substation equipment or distribution
circuits. Exceeding equipment ratings is not safe for the public or employees. A catastrophic
event at Cass Road substation could cause Sara Lee to experience an extended outage unless
other load is shed to restore that service.

Another concern being addressed is associated with the automatic transfer of the Sewage
Treatment Facility load onto the “alternate utility: source”, being the BW22 distribution circuit
from Barlow Substation. An outage event at Hall St Substation or HL22 (“primary utility source”
is the HL22 distribution circuit) causes the Sewage Treatment Facility load to transfer to the
BW?22 circuit The south side substation will alleviate possible overload conditions on the BW22
distribution circuit and Barlow Substation facilities under these conditions.

TCL&P will be acquiring approximately 2MW of additional load from Consumers Energy in
2014 from a 1998 settlement that adds to the facility loading issues.

Reference: Substation System Load Maps

Project Benefits:

This South Side Substation Project will:

- reduce loading on existing substation equipment

- reduce loading on distribution circuits

- prevent unsafe overload of equipment

- provide for a safe working environment for employees

- maintain public safety

- improve reliability to customers

- reduce length of main distribution circuits

- provide safe and efficient load transfer capabilities during planned preventive
maintenance/testing and emergency (unplanned or forced) conditions.

- provide necessary distribution capacity (substation and distribution circuits) to
support existing and future load growth in a critical section of TCL&P’s service

area
Other Alternatives:

- None viable that will meet planning objectives

Staff has reviewed loading on other existing distribution substations and distribution circuits, and
reviewed circuit configurations for possible improvements or changes. These facilities cannot be
improved to the extent necessary in order to fully meet prudent utility planning objectives. It
should be pointed out that the physical boundaries of Boardman Lake and the Airport have a
direct (negative) impact on the configuration of the distribution grid and interconnections

between substations.

24




é‘%';‘;. TRAVERSE CITY
PROJECT AUTHORIZATION REQUEST :ﬁ\%{? LIGHT & POWER

Timing of Project (Why Now):

This project has been in the capital plan for several years. Initially there was some consideration
given to siting the substation north of South Airport Road. However, finding an appropriate site
proved difficult and expensive in this area. The recent recession allowed staff additional time to
find a viable site. In December 201 1staff acquired a 12 month option to purchase property, which
allows the necessary time to perform due diligence on the property and complete site plan
approval with Garfield Township. Other activities will include final design, preparation of bids,
material procurement and construction with a target completion date of July 1, 2013. The in-
service date will coordinate well with the planned load transfer from Consumers Energy
scheduled for 2014 and the recent recovery and increase in TCL&P system demand.

Reference: Historical TCL&P Demand

Project Timeline (Gant Charts) and Expenditures

Quantity Cost Prelim. Board Approval Date

e Property - 530k February 2012
e Engineering/Design/Const Mgmt - 290k February 2012
e Site Work - 125k August 2012
e T&D Material - 573k September 2012
e T&D Constrtn Contract 1 416k September 2012
e Transformer 1 650k October 2012
e 15kv Reclosures 5 100k October 2012
e Circuit Breakers 2 98k October 2012
e Relaying/control panels 5 82k October 2012
e 69kv Switches. 9 54k October 2012
e Circuit Switcher 1 48k October 2012
e Control House 1 48k October 2012
e Substation Constrtn Contract 1 563k February 2013
e Contingency (10%) - 267k

Preliminary Engineering Cost Estimate: $3.8 M Completion date of July 1, 2013

29




éﬂ%)f'»}\ TRAVERSE CITY

PROJECT AUTHORIZATION REQUEST %f&%s LIGHT & POWER

Financing Method:

Cash from TCL&P fund balance as planned for. Bonding will not be required.

Additional Revenues:

Estimated distribution (customer) load served off this facility will be 29,433,600 kwh per year or
annual sales of § 1.8 M. Annual load growth is estimated between 1 and 2 percent per year as
well as additional load transfer from Consumers Energy in 2014. Additional revenues will be
minimal and based on future load growth.

Impact on O&M Expenses:

Existing labor force will operate (TCL&P System Control Center) and perform normal monthly
substation inspections (Line Department). Major Substation equipment can last as long as 50
years with proper maintenance and normal loading conditions. The major maintenance activities
at a substation includes periodic preventive maintenance and testing of the power transformer,
breakers, and reclosers, generally on a five year cycle at a cost of approximately $40,000 for
outside services.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends L&P Board approval of the South Side Substation Project and necessary
expenditures in order to provide safe and reliable distribution service to its customers.

26




21

LNOAYT NOILYISENS T¥NLd3ONOD]

3SNoH
10HINOD

R

ety

==

e

=44
=

M\M/m%wadum
ANBET-G

<

Tl
H A

T

i

=
=3
E:

JINHOASNYAL
AAB'ET-ANES

A3HILIAS |\

LINJ¥IT ANE9

o B

@

AIDIVIAE ARG




Historical TCL&P Demand (Kilowatts)

Calendar Year Demand (kW)
1988 40,305
1989 40,084
1990 38,925
1991 42,693
1992 41,200
1993 40,022
1994 43,546
1995 47,319
1996 46,778
1997 47,058
1998 54,314
1999 54,003
2000 54,775
2001 64,705
2002 63,290
2003 63,432
2004 61,028
2005 68,072
2006 72,229
2007 69,567
2008 64,936
2009 65,366
2010 66,097
2011 70,648

Compiled: 12-Jan-12
By: Glen Dine




N [*a]
S
1 i
% K
2| 1 F 9 §
O | i ]
oy i
= 8§ ¥V |]
® | = i L
L o 1 L_.lul:l.ln Mr&m\_Soz_f._
ER ) Lu\fﬂﬁll

.f"’a\‘
N

{

VANDERLIP

—_————
3

—H— —

Vs
%
3

Parsons

1

ICe

]
]
4
1oy
| m%
ol
I =
| E
| I,
|
=N

i
w
T
&3
w
| B[EZE
onay i T
£ g )]
N %.._m> »n
il ©
N D e~
e, 5 nUu L_r VIANYS NI
TN2AE -
Py W..,_,. , W
N =
My m i
>a & e N m-vu -

Traverse City Light and Power Distribution Substation Serv

7

CREEKSIDE! '\ ™o o,.//

e

w .
=4
‘. .;Q}\M A(.L\./,. o _
/ z} m ¥ ;
| &k 2 : al gl
SN g1 FOXFIRE 21wy
| ; | Sl Bl 3
! ET s CHINE
. _ -1 e _ 4 g _.mni..\,nuﬁu.k !
; = } =R 2 % 7
; | : ___, s (|
o _ { S T N
_.__ & flaavo - IfOQbhlrl
} o % P T VYNIyg _
o N, . Sovsiva zi __
u Il“// ldO\Sw.w..m/.\._ \_ Eﬁ./,yll.l.| _w\w../ _
i 2y S¥OOp~ Sy | veeglElEve O N
Q) T | NVNEINNZ S S
_T. g, | I ! N T ——— ]
| kL __ dorl __ ...*aeﬂqm.u_. ss.Ht. N VT YIATS 1SY3
1 "o, /l/
| . FRSNE PO, —~

21 3N mzmw...J Do

_ ]
0t o | W A
1= | ! ! JO G\LWMWI R o //




i)
| 7 3
] E
NAT3IAZ = ¥ i
)
5, N
Yy =)
b 1 = % WL.I
i i ¥
J |
& ) §

| Barlow
Cass

Hall
| Parsons

«d_lISouth Side

\ N

A

wﬁﬁLegend

INTET[ A

g
VANDERLIP
¢

ilBy,

&

|
A e [ __
; , _ |
i | |
¢ | |
: i |
Pl | < |
E N
m ERlEENTTY _
ko al
‘ -]
|
}
__
]
}

Industrial Park
Customer Load

Traverse Field

STULTS

{

N SR ) 0 )
_ SSFD0V 104Ny
Nass?

J

«»\

L=

|
i

ot

S I||.LH
[_Q¥vmaoom |
N I
i} N3ANM

BOON

HADY-—
ESTWO

13
1

1 A=/ b0
INWOOD gz

IGLENVIEW-
NWOOD

o
i

JIER

AHLB

South
Side

Substation
{

With South Side Substation k&
] §
=
@
IL
$
i

LEVENTH
RiNOS

NB

DE

HE

e e
4270 nem: oNISSOND o e J 1
A L g |_E|3svio
b e . =

S ) il

i ' (s il P ] N

R __ ! H__ ov¥a

¢ FaaAMIgN, < ;

g e _ |
ATI0H 3 D__ !

N e v.”,... /../
B N o o=
Q. IS R ) N

,.\ 5N, ? B/..u(lul..l.l«lllnlnl..__ U m!7<~_n_ I_|IIWT .r.f....F..x......c\..,x.v.\..ll..li

,f [
\ _ oy £
\ {a> & 2 o %
\ "8 & = 2 %%
\ S 9] & \ S\
\ 4 & o 4\
——— AN 22 Q| < /
Lszaemnyva,, T =7 : I AN
, Do gl oresE
N T g Sea o
o 3 UL TN s iy N,
% N A& X, [ Y N, b
\ S sl wy g A X
; e il
u_._h._ __ _ n i /r.s i //.,
i AL A
) nw_ § 'Y .U_...f / il ! rd I.,lfr.\..J
kS =1 E ol — XA D / 1 » >~
gl FeXEEy oy wAA,S@W_. e w__ 1S
% 7 Y == .W“. i m..%ﬁ“ .\\\\ m\ﬂm. S\ 3 _.._A. 0 N.__ RW.
b - = A 4 e OOD! O
i N 14 e 94... \ o 1
| | g i i 5
z 2| Vs £ooh Tl 273
| 2 e - i ol M35 =
i _ b ___ N, |mﬂ|l\ L ) - A
} _ <! i = BUCKHORN |
3| 3| ! ) 1 e
¢ ol ol ! A L | | JOVSAVY
o Ths SO oyt Ny
| 2, I e m e S B R A
1oy | 4 \ o NYWyEmmz ~ g N Y
_ ! ] | = _ —_——
o (| gr—e——d 1] S | / DIVIUIATS LSvI
| o gt 111} | st N
_ L : 2 — L ™ 5




TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER
SOUTH SIDE SUBSTATION
PRELIMINARY CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

ID o | Task Name i Start i Finish i 12012 . ] = 12013 ] ] ] _
. i P i ovember 201 { ecember 201 } January 2012 { ebruary 201 | March 2012 | April2012 } May2012 | June2012 i July 2012 } August2012 jeptember 2! lober 2012 | ovember 201 { ecember 201  January 2013 | ebruary 201 } March 2013 } April2013 i May 2013 i June2013 | July2013 i August2013

1 E Property Purchase - Tue 2/14/12 Tue 2/14/12 Q 2114

2 s Site Approval Tue 4/3/12 Mon 7/2/12 H L S ]

3 e Conceptual Design Mon 4/2/12  Mon 4/16/12 I:

4 = Preliminary Design Sun 4/29/12 Tue 6/26/12

5 o Bid Power Transformer Fri 5/18/12 Fri 7/6/12 M

6 {on Develop Specifications Fri 5/18/12 Fri 6/25/12 D

7 L) Bid {o pre-selected Bidders Fri 5/18/12 Fri 6/22/12 :]

8 I Bid Opening Fri6/22/12 Fri 6/22/12 Q 6122

9 E Bid Review and Recommendations Mon 6/25/12 Fri 6/29/12 D

10 E Award Transformer Contract Mon 6/25/12 Fri7/6/12 ,:]

1" Bid Other Owner furnished Material Tue 7/24/112  Wed 10/10/12

12 @ Develop Specifications for 69kV Breaker Tue 7/24112 Wed 8/1/12

13 E Develop Specifications for 69kV PTs Thu 8/9/12 Thu 8/16/12 H

14 E Develop Specifications for Relay Control Panels Thu 8/16/12 Thu 8/23/12

15 E Develop Specifications for 69kV Circuit Switcher Wed 8/15/12 Wed 8/22/12

16 E Develop Specifications for 15kV Reclosers Thu 8/23/12 Thu 8/30/12

7 1= Bid to pre-selected Bidders Wed 8/29/12 . Wed 10/3/12 I:l

18 E Bid Opening Mon 10/1/12 Mon 10/1/12 : @ 1001

19 IE Bid Review and Recommendations Tue 10/2/12 Thu 10/4/12 i D

20 E Approval for Owner Furnished Material Wed 10/3/12 © Wed 10/10/12

21 Complete Final Design Fri9/28/12 . Thu 11/29/12 :

22 Develop Foundation Layout Fri 9/28/12 Tue 10/9/12

23 Develop Foundation Calculation Thu 10/4/12 = Wed 10/10/12

24 Develop Grounding Plan & Details Fri10/5112  Wed 10/10/12

Develop Conduit Plan & Details

Develop Control Building Plan & Details

Design Structural Steel

Develop Interconnection Wiring Diagrams

Develop Details Bill-of-Material for Substation

CIGIG G O

Tue 10/9/12
Wed 10/10/12
Wed 10/17/12
Wed 10/24/12
Wed 11/14/12
Wed 11/21/12

Mon 10/15/12
Mon 10/15/12
Mon 10/22/12

Mon 11/5/12
Thu 11/22/12
Mon 11/26/12

30 Review Final Design With TCLP Engineering Staff

31 Incorporate TCLP Comments into Final Design Mon 11/26/12 :© Thu 11/29/12

32 Bid Construction of TCLP Substation Mon 12/3/112 Wed 2/20/13

33 Develop Bid Specification for Substation Construction Mon 12/3/12 Thu 1/10/13

34 Bid fo pre-selected Bidders Tue 1/8/13 . Tue 2/12/13 :

35 Bid Opening Tue 21213 Tue 2/12/13

36 * Bid Review and Recommendations Wed 2/13/13 . Thu 2/14/13

37 Award Substation Construction Contract Wed 2/13/13 Wed 2/20/13

38

39 Substation Construction Wed 2/6/13 Mon 7/1/13 H

40 E Site Work Wed 2/6/13 Wed 3/6/13 '

41 E Foundation Installation Tue 2/26/13 Mon 3/18/13

42 E.l Grounding Installation Thu 3/14/13 Thu 3/21/13

43 E Fence Installation Wed 3/20/13 Mon 3/25/13 i

44 E Conduit Installation Wed 3/27/13 * Mon 4/1/13 i

45 = Control Building Installation Wed 3/20/13 Mon 4/8/13

[T | Structural Steel Installation Wed 4/17/13 © Mon 5/6/13 l:]

a7 [ Bus and Insulator Installation Wed 4/24/13 Tue 5/14/13 | [:

48 Eg Delivery/Installation of 69kV Breakers Wed 5/8/13 Fri 5/10/13 D

49 jos Delivery/Installation of 69kV Circuit Switcher Tue 5/7/13 Mon 5/13/13 D

50 |54 Delivery/Installation of 69kV PTs Wed 5/8/13 '~ Tue 5/14/13 B

51 E Delivery/Installation of Relay Control Panels Fri5/10/13 1 Thu 5/16/13 ‘ L__]

52 {[ad Delivery/Installation of Control Cable Thu 5/16/13 . Tue 5/28/13 i I:

53 Ef'] Relay Calibration and Testing Wed 5/22/13  Tue 5/28/13 |:]

54 |[5q SCADA Setup and Testing Wed 5/22/13 . Fri 5/31/13 D

55 E Delivery of Power Transformer Wed 5/8/13 | Mon 5/13/13 H D

56 ['.j Installation and Testing of Power Transformer Wed 5/15/13 Mon 5/20/13 D

57 E Energization of Power Transformer Mon 7/1/13 | Mon 7/1/13 ’ mnm
Final Check out and Energization of 13.8kV Bus Mon 7/1/13 . Mon 7/1/13 ’ mn
E i Final Check out and Energization of 13.8kV Feeders Mon 7/1/13 Mon 7/1/13 : ! ’ mnm

;::j;cﬁhio‘mhglsfge Sub Preliminary 11 .Task Sleit S ——— Progress | =meer e e Miles(f)ne ’ Summary H Project Summary ?) External Taéks : External Mlleslvone (} Deadline @

Page 1




TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER
SOUTH SUBSTATION TRANSNISSION & DISTRIBUTION LINES
PRELIVMINARY CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

ID Task Name Duration Start Finish | 2012 I
vember 20 [ cembe 2012 April 2012 | May 2012

1 South Sub Trans & Dist Lines 402 days Mon 12/12/11 Tue 6/25/13 S5 3T B I Seigse U al s ves =

2 Topographic Survey 7 28 days Mon 12/12/11 Wed 1/18/12 :} :

3 Preliminary Design 52 days Thu 1/19/12 Fri 3/30/12 ' _

4 Transmission Line Route & Structures 37 days Thu 1/19/12 Fri 3/9/12 :‘

5 Distribution Line Route & Equipment 37 days Thu 1/19/12 Fri 3/9/12 [:!

6 Site Approval Drawings 15 days Mon 3/12/12 Fri 3/30/12 ‘:] '

7 Site Appro_vals - 66 days Mon 4/2/12 Mon 7/2/12 I L

8 Trans & Dist Line Design 31 days Tue 7/3/12 Tue 8/14/12 I » .

9 Plan & Profile Drawing Development 19 days Tue 7/3/12 Fri7/127/12 '

10 Dist Layout & Equipment Drawings 19 days Tue 7/3/12 Fri 7/27/12 , .

11 Preliminary Owner Review 5 days Mon 7/30/12 Fri 8/3/12

12 Final T&D Construction Drawings 5 days Mon 8/6/12 Fri 8/10/12 : :

13 Owner Review & Quality Check 2 days Mon 8/13/12 Tue 8/14/12 .

14 Owner Furnished Material Procurement - 124 days Wed 8/15/12 Mon 2/4/13 :

15 Distribution Material Bid Period 15days  Wed 8/15/12 Tue 9/4/12 ,

16 Distribution Material Bid Opening 1 day Wed 9/5/12 Wed 9/5/12 ’

17 Distribution Material Contract Award 1 day Tue 9/11/12 Tue 9/11/12

18 Distribution Material Delivery 48 days Wed 9/12/12 Fri 11/16/12 '

19 Transmission Material Bid Period 15 days Wed 8/15/12 Tue 9/4/12

20 Transmission Material Bid Opening 1 day Wed 9/5/12 Wed 9/5/12

21 Transmission Material Award 1 day Tue 9/11/12 Tue 9/11/12 :

22 Transmission Material Delivery 104 days Wed 9/12/12 Mon 2/4/13

23 Construction Contract Bidding ' 17 days Wed 8/29/12 Thu 9/20/12 :

24 Construction Contract Bid Period 15 days Wed 8/29/12 Tue 9/18/12 : :

25 Bid Opening 1day  Wed9/19/12.  Wed 9/19/12 ] 19

26 Award Construction Contract 1 day Thu 9/20/12 Thu 9/20/12 . 9/20 :

27 D;stribution Line Construction : 115 days Mon 10/1/12 Fri 3/8/13 ' ;

28 Overhead Line Installation B 42 days Thu 111/12 Fri 12/28/12 ?j

29 Conduit Installation ' i 35days  Mon10/1/12°  Fri 11/16/12 '

30 Underground Cable & Equipment ) 80 days Mon 11/19/12 ¢ Fri 3/8/13 l : ‘l

31 Transmission Line Construction 38 days Mon 3/4/13 °  Wed 4/24/13 m

32 Pole Installation : 15 days Mon 3/4/13 Fri 3/22/13 : ’

33 Conductor Stringing ’ 20 days Mon 3/25/13 Fri 4/19/13

34 Line Energization : 1 day Wed 4/24/13 Wed 4/24/13 l ' 4124

35 Project Closeout 5 17 days Mon 6/3/13 Tue 6/25/13 : H

36 Record Drawings & Closeout Documents 16 days Mon 6/3/13 Mon 6/24/13 : :

37 Project Review Meeting B 1 day Tue 6/25/13 Tue 6/25/13 825

Rolled Up Progress [ Project Summary Rolled Up Split S v iiesiii.. Deadine JL

GRP Engineering, Inc. Task :} Milestone ’ Rolled Up Task T g
1/19/12 .
Thu 1719/ Progress S Summary _ Rolled Up Milestone <> External Tasks Split P o External Milestone \/>

South Sub TandD Lines - 1




GOVERNMENTAL CENTER

i i 400 Boardman Avenue
The Clty Of Traverse C ty Traverse City, M1 49684
, , C(231) 922-4440
Office of the City Manager (231) 922-4476 Fax
tcmanage@traversecitymi.gov

January 27, 2012

Mr. Doug Luciani

President, TBEDC

202 East Grandview Parkway
Traverse City, MI 49684

Subject: Traverse City Light and Power: Operations Audit

Dear Doug:

On Monday, January 23, 2012, the Traverse City City Commission discussed a possible
Operations Audit of Traverse City Light and Power (TCLP). The primary questions involve
whether there may be operational and/or staffing efficiencies available at TCLP.

It is important that any Operations Audit not be, or not be perceived, in an adversarial light
between the City and TCLP. It is also important that any Operations Audit be independent and
not viewed through the lens of either the City or TCLP. That leads to the purpose of this

correspondence.

In the past, the TBEDC has served as a facilitator to address and resolve community issues.
Would you be willing to serve in that capacity regarding this issue? Anticipated administrative
services would include establishing the process, in conjunction with a working group, to select a
qualified firm to undertake an Operations Audit of TCLP and managing that process through to

its conclusion,

If the TBEDC is interested in providing such services, please provide to me an estimate for the
schedule and administrative fees, along with information on the people you expect might be

involved.

You timely attention is appreciated. Thank you.
Sincerely,

R. B n Bifoss

City Manager

RBB/jd

copy: City Commission
TCLP Board

33




